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ironmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch i Comhshaoi

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisleén Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Dr. Emma Sweeney, T +353 53916 0600
Senior Environmental Scientist, E ﬁg?@ss;;? 0695
Tobin Consulting Engineers, W www.epale
Market Square, LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
Castelebar,

County Mayo.

By Register Post
13" May 2011 Reg. No: W0256-01

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed decision on a waste
licence application by Lennon Quarnes Limited in respect of a facility at Lennon Quarries Limited,
Belmullet, Co. Mavo.

Dear Dr. Sweeney,

I refer to the objections to the Agency's proposed decision on the above referenced waste licence
application.

[ am to notify you 1 accordance with the provisions ot Article 33(1) of the Regulations that it will not be
possible because of the complexity and nature of the information to be considered 1n the determination of
the objections, to cary out the procedures for the consideration of the objection/s within the period
specified in the Regulations.

I am also to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the objections before 13"

June 20117.

The Agency ntends to issue its decision on the application before the specified date, and will take all
reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in making its decision.

Yours sincerely

Wu—Q/Q/\v—Q-

nn Kehoe
Programme Ofhcer
Oftice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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By Register Post

13“\ May 2011 Reg. No: W0256-01

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed decision on
a waste licence application by Lennon Quarries Limited in respect of a facility at Lennon
Quarries Limited, Behnullet, Co. Mayo.

Dear Mr Symmons.

I refer to the abjections (o the Agency’s proposed decision on the above referenced waste
licence application,

Iam to notity you in accordance with the provisions of Article 33(1) of the Regulations that it
will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the information to be considered
m the determination ol the objections, 1o carry out the procedures for the consideration of the
objection’s within the period specified in the Regulations.

I am also to advise that the Auency intends o complete the consideration of the objections
, gency ] )
before 13" June 2011,

The Agency mntends to issue its decision on the application before the specitied date, and will
take all reasonable steps 1o ensure that there are no avoidable delays in making its decision.

Yours sincerely

'V\«W

nn Kehoe
Programme Officer
Ofhice of Chimate. Licensing & Resource Use
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Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um (f hnti Comh: it

Headguarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Mr John Bt‘han ) o Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
Behan Land Restoration Limited Eastdt Chaisiean Bhaile Shesin

Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Blackhall

5 T 435353916 0600
Punchestown F. +353 53916 0699

Naas B info@epa.ie
i W www.epa.ie

Co. Kildare LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

By Reoister Post

13" May 2011 Reg. No: W0256-01

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed decision on
a waste licence application by Lennon Quarries Limited in respect of a facility at Lennon
Quarries Limited. Belmullet. Co. Mavo .

Dear Mr Behan.

I refer to the abjections 1o the Agency’s proposed decision on the above referenced waste
licence application.

I am to notify vou in accordance with the provisions of Article 33(1) of the Regulations that it
will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the information to be considered
m the determination ol the objections, to carry out the procedures for the consideration of the
objection’s within the period specified in the Regulations.

Iam also 1o advise that the Agency mtends to complete the consideration of the objeciions
. |
before 13" June 2011

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the apphication before the specilied date. and will
take all reasonable steps 1o ensure that there are no avoidable delays in making its decision.

Yours sincerely

A Al e

Ann Kehoe
Programme Otficer
Office of Chimate. Licensing & Resource Use




Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch i Combshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

I\/I,I Sean }"mla} Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Director Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Tobin Consulting Engineers Contae Loch Garman, Eire

) . T +35353 916 0600
Market Square F +35353916 0699
Castlebar E: info@epa.ie

- W www.epa.e
Co. Mayo P
’ LoCall: 189033 5599

By Register Post

13" May 2011 Reg. No: W0256-01

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed decision on
a waste licence application by Lennon Quarries Limited i respect of a facility at Lennon
Quarries Limited. Belmullet, Co. Mavo.

Dear Mr Finlay,

Frefer to the objections to the Agency’s proposed decision on the above referenced waste
licence apphication,

I am to notify vou m accordance with the provisions of Article 33(1) ot the Regulations that it
will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the information to be considered
in the determmation ot the objections, to carry out the procedures for the consideration ol the
objectionds within the period specilied 1 the Regulations.

Fam also to advise that the Agency mtends to complete the consideration of the objections
before 13" June 2011,

The Agency intends to 1ssuc 1ty deciston on the apphcation before the specified date, and will
take all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in making its decision.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Chmate. Licensimg & Resource Use




